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MEETING DATE:  June 27, 2017

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Michael Heggarty
SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of a renewal contract with Universal

Protection Service, LP d/b/a Allied Universal Security Services for the
provision of security guard services at various locations for the Health and
Human Services Agency (HHSA) in the maximum amount of $157,318
for the contract term of July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Contract services for Behavioral Health are supported by available state / federal /
realignment funds and services for Social Services are supported by available state / federal /
realignment funds. Services will also be funded by the Health and Human Services Agency
wherein costs will be distributed to Departments occupying space at the Brighton Greens Resource
Center. Services are included in the Department’s FY 2017/18 budget and there are no county
general fund dollars required in the Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

Under this Agreement, the Contractor provides security guard services with an officer
stationed at the Behavioral Health Department, the Brighton Greens Resource Center and
the Department of Social Services, five days a week during working hours.

It is recommended that the Board approve this renewal contract to ensure uninterrupted
security services for various HHSA facilities.



Item Initiated by: Darlene King

Approved by: Michael Heggarty, Health & Human Services Agency Director



